



Meeting Agenda

Date: May 10, 2022

Open with Serenity Prayer

Welcome & Introductions

Officer Reports:

Treasurer:

- Jules motions to approve treasurer's report and Vince seconds. Treasurer report approved.

Officer-at-Large:

- June 14th next meeting 6:45pm, same zoom link as tonight.

Secretary:

- Jamie motions to approve the minutes and Scott seconds. Minutes approved from April.

Web Servant:

- Waiting for funds to get security started--- from treasurer's report finances are available

ADCM:

- Nothing new

DCM:

- General service conference occurred- no news yet
 - 2 area mini assembly June 11th and also May 22nd (Meeting in New Hope, Darren has seats available if interested to go in May)
 - Report will also be available to watch on zoom (only Caroline's Report, not entire assembly)
 - Mini assembly and next area quarterly are in the same area
 - Does it make more sense to get a hotel room instead of driving back and forth to state college between both events?
 - Funds appear to be available

Summaries and Actions (A Summary is an announcement. An Action is something you would like input on or to hear the group's experience on the issue.):

Monthly Tradition Discussion: Tradition 5

Short Form

Each group has but one primary purpose- to carry its message to the alcoholic who still suffers

Long Form

Each Alcoholics Anonymous group ought to be a spiritual entity having but one primary purpose—that of carrying its message to the alcoholic who still suffers.

- Spoke about mandated meeting attendees, group autonomy, requirements for membership are a desire to stop drinking, open vs. closed meetings and how to best reach and include the alcoholic who still suffers.

Committee Reports:

Archives:

- Nothing new to report
- Suggestion to make stand at local AA events

C&I (Corrections & Institutions):

- Still accepting applications for centre county and Clinton county
- Meadows meeting still going well
- Clinton county meeting is live again

CPC (Cooperation with the Professional Community):

- Vacant

PI (Public Information):

- Vacant

Structure:

- Qr codes still going in to the structure manual

Visitation:

- Vacant

Website Committee:

- Nothing new to report
- Lock Haven Women's group has been established already- has gone on website
- Should new meetings go on website and then go on meeting list?
 - Group conscious appears to say yes
- Update to 6:45 start time

Old Business:

- None

New Business:

- None

Next Medallion night will be toward end of July

Scott motions to close to at 1952, Haley seconds motion. Motions carries.

Close with the Declaration of Unity

This we owe to A.A.'s future: To place our common welfare first; to keep our fellowship united. For on A.A. unity depend our lives and the lives of those to come.

Attendance:

Scott N- KISS GSR
Paul T- Attitude Adjustment GSR
Andrew C- DCM
Jules N- Officer At Large/
Vince C- Howard GSR
Tad R- Web chair
Jamie S- Friday Teachable GSR
Terry M- Primary Purpose GSR
Darren F- LITS Observer
Alex B- ADCM/Tuesday Night Young Hope AGSR
Sally K- Wednesday Night Step Study AGSR

Haley- Gratitude meeting AGSR
Joan S-
Kizzy N- Treasurer